

XI. Announcements/Comments from the Public

Everyone was able to go over the minutes from the last senate meeting. Ryan mentions his last name spelled incorrectly. Ryan Snyder*.

14-0-0 Approved.

This time is reserved for members of the public to address the ASNC on issues not already appearing on the agenda. A limit of three (3) minutes per speaker shall be observed.

V. Old Business: None sV.

Ivan: I would like to introduce myself; I am your student trustee. The Cares Act has not been dispersed to students; how can we help? There is about 3 million coming to support our students needs generally. Thank you for the opportunity for letting me speak. Contact me if anything.

Sen.9.01.03 Shared Governance Assignments Motion Author: Angelica Calderon (Action Item)

The Associated Students of Norco College shall discuss about Shared Governance and its importance. Motioned By: Samia Irfan, Seconded: Mylie Valdovinos

Edwin: Shares Governance Calendar. Each member of the ASNC committee must join another shared governance committee. Anisha Salhotra and Arielle sign up for Diversity, Equity and Inclusion. Ashish Salhotra signs up for Library Advisory committee. Tharek signs up for Safety committee, Samila signs up for Marketing Committee, Isaac signs up for Curriculum committee, Vince signs up for Business and Facilities Planning Council, Ryan and Jalen sign up for Technology Committee, Valerie signs up for Grants Committee, Samila and Michael sign up for Marketing Committee,

13-0-1

Approved

Tamilore Ajayi Abstains

Sen.9.01.04

Motioned By: Samia Irfan, Seconded by: Tharek Phounsavat

Samia: Vince served as a rep last year and did great with videos last year and he would add great value to our team.

14-0-0

Approved

Sen.9.01.05 Budget Overview Motion Author: Tharek Phounsavat (Discussion Item)

The Associated Students of Norco College shall discuss the Norco College budget in detail.

Motioned By: Samia Irfan, Seconded By: Ryan Snyder

Tharek: shows ASNC budget 2020-2021. Umoja Total: \$10,500.00/ Puente Total: \$9,500.00/ Choir Total: \$12,000.00/ Music Industry Studies Total: \$3,000.00/ Karate Total: \$4,250.00/ Norco College Athletics Total: \$34,500.00/ Norco College Student Activities: \$124,500.00/ Inter-Club Council Total: \$15,000.00/ASNC Total: \$316,750,000.00

Edwin: No Amazon Gift Cards, but other gift cards are available.

Sen.9.01.06 Club Rush Motion Author: Isaac Nunez (Discussion Item)

The Associated Students of Norco College shall discuss the details in regard to Club

Rush event

Isaac: Clovers coming up; we should post videos on how more people can get involved, promoting all the clubs. Trying to contact Dr. Mary to discuss further plans. Isaac mentions the concern of a shortage of time for clubs to introduce themselves. Angelica: Most of the important information would be enclosed within the video, all the broad questions. Is it going to be all week or just that one day? Isaac: Yes it will only be one day but the information will be highlighted to all social medias that entire week.

Sen.9.01.07 Activities Calender Motion Author: Tamilore Ajayi (Discussion Item)

The Associated Students of Norco College shall discuss the finalized activities calendar. Motioned by: Samia Irfan, Seconded By: Isaac.

Tami: I did not get in contact with the health services and possibly active ones. Edwin: The pep rally is probably not going to happen, ask mark carrey. Did you have any fast food places in mind? Angelica: I think you should contact all the restaurants and ask how they did that. I will contact moreno valleys president on how they did that. Angelica asks if there aren't any objections to move on. There weren't any objections so they decide to come back to that later and move on with consent.

IX. ASNC Advisor Report

Edwin: We have an attendance policy where you basically have three absences after which you will be removed from student government. The reason I bring that up is because I want all of you to know the importance of your attendance. If we are hosting an event, its mandatory attendance for agency officers. There is an option of requesting and excusing an absence. Let me know in advance. Committee meetings also count as attendance. If a VP requests a meeting set time, you are required to attend. Also always check your emails and the ASNC group me. It is a requirement to respond immediately.

X. Executive/Committee Reports

The Chair reserves the right to modify the order of business as it deems appropriate.